

Ashley Shaw

Walford, IA

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Ashley-Shaw/145de7a1c984ee1f>

I am an experienced LPN in the state of Iowa with a current, unsanctioned license. I have worked in long-term care since 2004. I am seeking a full-time Nurse or healthcare management position with a set daytime schedule.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Unity Point Health - Living Center West - Cedar Rapids, IA

January 2017 to Present

Restorative Nurse Manager- create and implement restorative nursing programs for each individual resident. Supervise and educate peer nurses on the Restorative program and policies.

Collaborate with nursing staff and department heads regarding pain, skin issues, pressure reduction, bed rail use, transfer technique, employee safety, mechanical lift machines, range of motion.

Supervise CNAs regarding safe and hygienic care, including ways to reduce compromising skin integrity and lessen instances of pressure sores.

Weekend on-call nurse manager, manager scheduling for weekend.

Participate in QAPI and Medicare meetings.

Worked closely with MDS nurse and assist with new care plans, and editing/auditing care plans.

Managed Fall intervention program and supervise peer nurses to ensure continuous implementation to reduce number of falls. (IE, follow through with care plan).

Order properly fitting wheelchairs and walkers. Recommend and assist with therapies: speech, occupational and physical. Follow through with therapy recommendations; delegate interventions and specific programs to restorative aide, floor aides and nurses.

Floor nurse- Monitor residents for safety and health status changes, supervise care technicians, restock medical supplies, reorder medications, enter doctor orders into EMR.

Communicate health changes with co-workers, supervisor, resident family and physician. Provide assistance and care to residents alongside nurse aides.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Evergreen Estates - Cedar Rapids, IA

December 2010 to January 2017

Administer medications, check blood sugars, give insulin, change catheters, give immunizations and TB tests, communicate with physician and families regarding resident health status. Thorough and accurate documentation and care planning completed alongside assistant administrator and director of nursing. Monitor labwork. Perform assessments (heart, lungs, bowels, eyes, ears, etc.) Lots of family and resident education and admitting and discharging residents.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Resources for Human Development - Cedar Rapids, IA

September 2015 to March 2016

Created and conducted educational in-services for non-medical care staff. Visiting clients in their homes to monitor and ensure safety, medication compliance, and proper living arrangements. Monitor mental health and made suggestions as needed for appointment follow ups and assisted with transportation arrangements. Collaborated with mental health professionals as well as direct care workers to ensure client needs being met.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

ResCare Home Care - Cedar Rapids, IA

March 2011 to August 2012

Visited clients in their homes and performed skilled assessments. Assisted with range of motion. Performed wound care, tracheostomy care, colostomy care, g-tube feedings, and straight cath assistance. Assisted pediatric clients with ADLs. Age range 8-80 and wide range of ailments and disabilities.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Colonial manor of Amana - Amana, IA

September 2009 to August 2010

Assist residents with ADLs: feeding, bathing, grooming, toileting, walking, and minor housekeeping. Report changes to supervisor, documenting, and working closely with coworkers to ensure good time management and giving efficient care.

Assisted nurse with medications and treatments. Helped communicate changes with physicians, family, and residents.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Willow Gardens Care Center - Marion, IA

December 2006 to August 2008

Assist residents with ADLs, monthly weights, report changes to nurse.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Healthcare Administration

Purdue Global University - Cedar Rapids, IA

January 2019 to June 2020

Diploma in Nursing

Kaplan University-Cedar Rapids Campus - Cedar Rapids, IA

July 2006 to December 2008

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: June 2023

State: IA

Skills

- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospice Care
- Order Entry
- Home Care
- Infection Control Training
- Supervising Experience
- Management
- Administrative experience
- Caregiving
- Community & Human Services
- Administrative & Business Operations
- Nurse Management
- Dementia care

Certifications and Licenses

Supervising in Long-Term Care

June 2011 to Present

LPN

CPR Certification

BLS Certification